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Thank you for submitting the notice of alteration for this project. The notice of alteration will be dealt with
the ongoing licencing process for this project.

Thank you.
Regards,
Barsha Sagan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. (she/her)
A/Senior Engineer 
Industrial and Wastewater Section I Environmental Approvals Branch I Manitoba
Environment and Climate Change I Box 35 – 14 Fultz Boulevard, Winnipeg, MB  R3Y 0L6
I Tel: (204) 795-7175
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